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October 9, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Cog 4'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Marylend 2170l

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

This is in reply to your letter of September 15, 1970, to me and
to your letter of September 19, 1970, to the Director of Public
Affeirs of GSA.

A% no time have we told you that the exhibit files of the Warren
Commission "contain only lithographic pictures, that is, those with
the dots essential in the reproduction process.” No dots were
removed from the enlargement of a portion of Cormission Exhibit 394
that wve sent you because there were no dots in the print of CE 394
from which the negative wes made. '

I hope that this will remove any misunderstanding that may have
existed. If you are interested in obtaining a further enlargement
of the bullet hole in the particular photogreph of President Kennedy's
shirt which is published as Commission Exhibit 394, we will attempt .
to make this enlargement., In the Addendum to the Complaint you have
filed in your suit, you state in reference to FBI Exhibit 60 in
Cormission Document 107, "The Department of Justice has given Plain-
t1iff prints of such pictures which are of the kind which permit
enlargement without distortion.” If you will send us the print or
prints you received from the Department of Justice, we can preparc
eanigements of these photographs of President Kennedy's clothing
acedrding to your specifications. You can, of course, obtain eny
enlargements you may want from a private photographer.

Sincerely,

JAMES B, RUOCADS
Archivist of the United States
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Lillian & Harold Weisberg

Coq‘d’Or Press route s, rreperick, Mo, 21701

Code301/473-8186

'DATE RECEIVED IN NND __7. /=22

Dr, Horbert &, Angel DATE REPLY DUE
The iTetionel Arciives o "_'_"“_""“;”"'T"‘
Wesiington, D.C. 20408 . : REGISTER NUMBER 20~ 5] e

Bt L

Dear Dr. dngel, | ASSIGNED TO ;%(Z"“““

Llthough your letter of Snptemper 11, wiieh arrived tuis morming with
an enclosed enlergement of part of CE 394 and two poges of CE 1414 wmakes no

- reference to lu, L sresume you know I filed Civil Action Wo. 2569-70.

I nave no way of knowing thet tie files of tie Warren Comnicsion
contein other references to Ronnis Caire, but I do know tiey should. Mr. Caire
claims to Love been interrogated for ‘100 hours. Yhile you have consistently
refused tc do tais in tie past, I request thst you usk the FBI to proviée copies
of their relevant reporis. Unlesh you do this, you gusrantee tie inadequacy of
the offiecial archive on tie murder of a Presidant.

The print that you sent is valueless on several counts. Despite your
contrery pretenses, you persist in meking available for use only pictures uaed
can bepsed for.notiing but undignified and sensational purposcs, plctures tiat
show notaing but gore. Lﬂl I ropeat, is not my interest. It is alvo e rLLpS

the most indistinet such priﬁh I nsve ever seohs

You say cf it only that it "was made from = negetive whica me
preparéd from a print in the exaibit files of ibe Varren Comnlssion." You usve
previcusly gssured mc tilat Huese files contain only lithograpunie pictures, tiat
is, tuoce with thel dots essentisl in the reproduction process. In addition, the
e@iibit files ars tne reproduction files. Therefore, on both counts, unless you
have Gone waat I presume you lhave, thie print sbould contain such dots oné it

does not. These dots, called & screen, can be removed by offset equipment, but in

so doing, seversl extrs steps ere involved, some cost, and lack of clarity is an
inevitable consequence. '

1y exclusive interest is evidence. This picture is tctelly veluzless
as evidence, for it mekes impossiblé even tie certecinty of the outlines of tie
hole. Were I to:ytry end tracc tiis bole, even that would be impossibles

Wiy you have clear pictures you cannct deny me witiout violation of W
law, end especially aftgr I have gom to court, with all thst consider gble troubl
and expense, 1 regards tuie as a particularly sboddy and unbecoming trick. waving

=]
e

had tihe benofit of your dissertation on who is wasting time for whom, I resent this

.even more, fowever, 1 do welcam® it as an exnibit to display in court,

I note your cienge in rates. I pr.sume thst wier jou provide tume pic
I ordered before inflsthon also esseiled.rssearch, thelrate at wiiich I will be cbs
1s tuet prevailing at the time of the originel ordere.

Sincerely,

AT NG
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Lillian & Harold Veisberg i, .

C@q d’Or pi@SQ ROUTE 8 , FREDERICK, MD. 21701

deb30}/473 -8186

g s e i v

" Sepbember 19, 1970

R e

lir. Robort q. Vawser, perCuor of Public Affairs e Ban
Genoral Services Administretion N i : ' foli y WSS

Washington, D.C. 20405 ; i

2t R ST ST

Dear M. water,

+ DBecausc_of wnat is in no woy reflected in your letier of Seplenvar ’
X7y tae fact that © have filed a civil action in the matter, + moie lmiedicdo
rosponse, your lottor having just orrived, L m ®

Firat, * bolieve deleying ony re anonua to an dDUCBl Tor tarce montus

is to make a farce:of eny appeals mcchaonism, especlally when public informsion @d
writing is involved, snd most of all wien fue subjeet is %2 assassinotion of a
resident ond its official investigotions In eddition, I believe it violates the
spirit and intent of the law, 1f not its lottor. 2

i g

_——

Zofiever, becouse thers was no rasponse, 1 vas forced to file tiis sults .
t sets forth what I seckyand want, witat I thidk I am eatitled to bDave. Your lctier !
éppears to me %o have been vrittan for thehaling of a record to wiica tuncrc micht
later bte reference, whether or not tho record is faitnful, accurate or complote.

i

) As you musi realize, I deleyed tic filing of iiis sult for a Lo tiuce

MJ unsuccessful efforts to oblzin wvust it sceks ore ol loager ond, %o e, wotly

Curatione Nonotaalegs, bocauve my purposos aro meeningful research (tao wey I, nct

tuc govermment, concoive it) and publishing, not the cmuorrassment of Pic (U0 rn=
vwment, I would bo happy to move diamisszal of e sult once its purpocses ars

accomplished. They are not as set fortn in your lotter. LIf toie is not dong, L i
Will proceed with the action, + nave becn morc tnon petient in twe Jace il o T
most trensparent delaying dovices end interfer ences wita m“ obility to_recocreq . i

and write.Jnils I have no desire to enbarress the govermmen® in court, *+ nove
-even less desird to be party to any further delays. The dccision will e the
- government's end 4+ hope 1% Will be communicated %o ne expeditiously.

. it 1is protuy conspicuous wiat your _etﬁcr was. not writien in 4he
noimal course of events. It Was mrLVten afier I D4led ituis suit end altor vy

.- - recent letter to tue Neticnel Archives dculing with one plcture, to wiichk tiqre g
1 " has not yot been reosponse. If you or vioover will make the decision, if any, {
H ) tove not reed it, I susgest this be done. I Will not accept any picture with . '
- _screen nor ony made from one witih' screon. . : v ork
3 % i

4 I you should profer en amicsble seittlement of thiis mattory I suggest
| it may be more readily accomplished if self-serving eand doceptive lot tors (vietber |
ﬂq - .or not so intended or eveén undérstood by you) are dispensod with, ;
] e - g T w B Since..cly, -

arola Uc;sber
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